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COVER LETTER
‘ N co
Registration Section

e ¥ N
Division df Corporations

TO:

SUBJECT: CKIQ]O Dotoe LLC

Name of Limited Liability Company
Dear Sir or Madam:

Ihe enclosed Registered Agent/Registered Office Change and fee(s) are submitted for filing

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following

Erik aver

Name of Person

Qarop Doctsr LLC

Firm/Company

1Su1s SE 267 A‘VQ
Address

Summerheld, FL 29441

Citv/State and Zip Code

en(@ carmodochr. Com

E-mail address: ((g'be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter. please call

Eri K 2auer

aBgs2 ) B28 5412
Name of Person Area Code & Davtime Telephone Number

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:

Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327

2061 Executive Center Circle Tallahassce. Flornda 32314
Tallahassce. Florida 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount

‘% $25 Filing Fee

O $55 Filing Fee & Certitied Copy
INHSIE (2/14)

60 :2Wd |- N B

- IR
CHGTELAL

s
LIRS

STAtBATANAL



Cushing, Diane -

From: Cushing, Diane

Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2019 11:34 AM

To: eb@cargodoctor.com

Subject: Cargo Doctor LLC registered agent change
Mr. Bauer

| have the change that you have submitted to our office and | have filed it but | have noticed the information on the
is not correct. According to our records you have always been the registered agent. On the form you state you are
changing from Melissa Alvarez Perez to yourself. Can | have your permission to correct the application and put your
name as the current registered agent? It just appears that all you are really doing is changing the office address of tr
registered agent, is that correct?

Diane C. Cushing

Senior Section Administrator
Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6913

{850} 245-6897 {Fax)



QTA:I’EM'EN.T OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR BOTl
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursucnt to the /)rm'i.x'iun.\’ of sections 603.0114 or 6030116, Floridu Statutes, the undersigned timited liahility
submits the following

statement in order 1o change ity registered office or registered agent. or both. in the ¢
Florida,

«

i, Name of the limited liability company: IO(\?O o ((C

2 @ _ 1SS 75 SE R e IS4 75 SE Jet Ave
Principal office uddress of limited liability company:

Muiling address of limited lability compar
(Newe; MUST BE STREET ADDRESS)

(Note: MAY BE POST OFFICE BOX)
Summecheld  Fe 3449 Summerheld £1 34491

/04 /2014
Date of filing/registration in Florida
(a) _ E‘C\\ﬁ @ & SRS TG
Registered Agem und Registered Oilice shown on the records o e elorida Depl. of State:
IV e 383w Qoux< L&
Registered Otfice Address (MUST BE FLORIDA STREET ADDRESS)
o Oy

[ 1600018452,

Document number

tad

N

CFL_ TR
(b) Erik PBaues

— e
:D . . -‘
_ . J::
Enter name of NEW Registered Agent and/or NEW Registered Office address: = e
i s
tr - Pl
- <
15975 SE 367 Ave ;
NEW Registered Ofice Address:

60 ¢l Hd

Summetrel) FLLFYYF

1" the limited Hability company is not organized under the laws of the Staie of Florida. it is hereby contirmed that after
the change or changes are made. the Florida street address of the registered oftice and the business otfice of the register
agent will be identical, Or. in the case of a Florida limited liability company. it is hereby confirmed that the change(s)
was/were authorized by an attirmative vote of the members of the Jimited liability company or as otherwise provided in
the articles of orggunization or the operating agreement of the limited liability company.

Er k Bauer
STgnature of a member or anthorized representistive of @ member

Printed or typed name of signee

L herehy accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacite. |1 furdier agree to comply with th
provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties. and 1 '(ml.l_)%.'nm' iar with and acee,
the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapeer 603, ]S, Or, if this document is being file
o merely reflecr a change in the registered q}lﬁcc’ address. [ hereby cmg/J

. _ ¢ T that the limited Tiability company has been
notified in writing of this change.
ik

Signitture of Registered Agent

Division of Corporativnse P.O. Box 6327e Tallahassee, FL 32314
FILING FEFE: $25.00
INHISTE (2/14)



